
From: Keith Gilchrist[IMCEAEX-
_O=MMS_OU=EXCHANGE+20ADMINISTRATIVE+20GROUP+20+28FYDIBOHF23SPDLT+29
_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=KEITH+2EGILCHRIST@C72A47.ingest.local]
Sent: Wed 06/02/2013 4:36:38 PM (UTC)
To: Andy Hayward [GRO]
Subject: Re: New Criminal Prosecutions Policy meeting Monday 4 February

Current NI arrangement is ad hoc with PSNI.

PSNI have to scan and type our case work onto their electronic system as a favor to us and then forward to PPS who prosecute.

We are in negotiations with firm of NI solicitors and jarnail to do same as rest of UK.

We currently have difficulty getting PSNI to do for us and I anticipate service will be withdrawn in the short term.

Ring if u need anything else

Keith

Sent from

Keith Gilchrist Blackberry

Email: keith.gilchrist@[GRO]

Mob: [GRO]

From: Andy Hayward
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 04:19 PM
To: Keith Gilchrist
Subject: FW: New Criminal Prosecutions Policy meeting Monday 4 February

Sorry to pester can you just clarify the comment you made earlier the informal agreement in N.I. so that I can include in the feedback document.

Sure you have a break in shopping!!

Cheers,

Andy

Andy Hayward | Senior Security Programme Manager



Midway House 1 Elliott Way
Birmingham B6 7AP



[GRO] Mobex: [GRO]



andy.hayward@[GRO]



post.office.security@[GRO]



From: John M Scott
Sent: 05 February 2013 17:49
To: Rob King; Andy Hayward
Cc: Keith Gilchrist; Darrell Kennedy; Dave Posnett; Helen Dickinson; Andrew Daley
Subject: FW: New Criminal Prosecutions Policy meeting Monday 4 February

Dear Andy and *et al.*

As Post Office Ltd has separated from Royal Mail Group, there is a new to review the Prosecution Policy for the business to ensure it is fit for purpose for our particular organisation and then endorsed by ExCo and the POL Board.

Please find attached a number of documents as detailed by Jarnail's email below. We've had an initial meeting on Monday and some amendments will be made in terms of the policy and stance to be taken. However there is now a very short review period and I will be reporting back before going on leave this Friday.

Please review the policies and feedback any comments as a collective by email by Thursday so that I can collate and respond.

Happy to discuss individually or collectively on a conference call, if so please give me a ring or arrange.

Not to be circulated wider please.

Cheers.

John.

From: Jarnail A Singh
Sent: 31 January 2013 15:21
To: Hugh Flemington; Susan Crichton; John M Scott; Alwen Lyons
Subject: New Criminal Prosecutions Policy meeting Monday 4 February

Hugh Susan John and Alwen

Please find copies of the following papers for the above meeting;

- 1 Current POL prosecution policy
 - 2 Proposed Criminal Enforcement and Prosecution policy
 - 3 Proposed Internal Protocol for criminal investigation and Enforcement
 - 4 Code for Prosecutors(Public interest)
 - 5 New code F
 - 6 Proposed POL Criminal investigation and Enforcement Procedure
- Regards

Jarnail Singh | Criminal Lawyer



GRO



Post Office stories



@postofficeneews

